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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Imcleod2@windstream.net
Friday, April 29, 2011 8:53 PM
NRC Allegation
Long term loss of power danger!

May 11, 2011 (9:10 am)

OFFICE OF SECRETARY
RULEMAKINGS AND

ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

Dear NRC,

I would like you to immediately post petition PRM-50-96 for public comment. I can't believe
that there is no plan to deal with a long term power outage if battery back up fails and fuel
resupply is impossible to emergency generators. Your faith that all power outages will be
short term is mind boggling. Also, all 23 GE mkl reactors should be shut down as soon as
possible. This containment system has failed in Japan in a mild loss of power accident. This
containment system is allowing radiation to be picked up 10,000 miles from Japan in
Massachusetts. If you cannot shut down these reactors please make them first on the list to
receive the upgrades listed in PRM-50-96 after your organization wisely corrects a 40 year
old safety issue that can destroy this country. While your organization my consider radiation
in milk to be a good thing that can be remedied by the government simply raising the amount
of radiation that is "safe" to consume, I'm not fooled by this.

Yours Truly,

Leigh Mcleod
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Rullemaking Comments

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bladey, Cindy
Tuesday, May 10, 2011 2:41 PM
Rulemaking Comments
FW: Comments for Docket PRM-50-96
Long term loss of power danger!; Post petition prm-50-96 for public comment; Danger to
plants from long term power outage.htm; Vunerablity to US plants from long term massive US
powergrid failure.

From: Bladey, Cindy
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 2:39 PM
To: Ngbea, Evangeline
Cc: Gallagher, Carol
Subject: Comments for Docket PRM-50-96

Hi Van,
Please add these four emailed comments to Docket PRM-50-96.
Thanks,
Cindy

Cindy Bladey, Chief
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
TWB-05-AO1
301-492-3667
cindv.bladev@nrc.gov
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